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Laffey, Leitner & Goode ...

Joseph S. Goode
Direct: (414) 312-7181
jgoodeellgmke.com

July 12, 2020

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

The Honorable William M. Conley
United States District Court

120 N. Henry St.

Room 320

Madison, WI 53703

Re: Democratic National Committee, et al. v. Marge Bostelmann, et al. and Republican
National Committee, et al.

Civil Action Nos. 3:20-cv-249; 3:20-cv-278; 3:20-cv-340; 3:20-cv-459
Our File No. 291-10502

Dear Judge Conley:

On behalf of the Edwards Plaintiffs, we have reviewed the July 10, 2020 Emergency Motion of the
WEC Defendants [DNC Dkt. #425] seeking relief from certain discovery obligations imposed on those
defendants by plaintiffs in these actions.

I did not participate in the call with the Court late Friday Afternoon, but I have spent time this
weekend working with counsel for the WEC Defendants seeking to resolve the dispute on behalf of my
clients. In the Edwards case, the WEC Defendants were concerned solely with Request for Production
Nos. 4 and 5, which requests were appended to Daniel Lenz’s letter of Friday Afternoon and are
incorporated herein by reference.

[ am pleased to report that the WEC Defendants and the Edwards Plaintiffs reached a compromise
earlier today over the dispute, which obviates the need for judicial intervention at this time. While I
understand the Swenson Plaintiffs are continuing to work with Mr. Lenz on their particular dispute, the
Edwards and Swenson Plaintiffs coordinated in the interest of efficiency and judicial economy to the
extent that the two plaintiff groups' requests overlapped, as is the case with a portion of Request Nos. 1
and 2 interposed by the Swenson Plaintiffs.

Although there is no longer a discovery dispute between the Edwards Plaintiffs and the WEC

Defendants, it is nevertheless my intention to appear at tomorrow’s Status Conference at 11:00 a.m.
(Central) should the Court have any questions or further concerns about the matter.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

NEY, LEITNER & GOODE, LLC

JSG/plc

cc: All Counsel of Record (via e-filing only)



